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L4343 MON, ADB Project Number 48186-008 - Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase.
CW2 Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment (40km)

PRE-BID MEETING

Date and Time

11.00 AM, April 10, 2024 Wednesday

Loan number and
Project title:

MON L4343

Regional Road Construction and Maintenance Project Phase 3

Bid No: CW?2, Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new
alignment (40km)
Venue: Place: Meeting room, State Procurement agency

Deadline for Submission of Bid

11.00 May 01, 2024

Location: State procurement agency, Building-1X Peace Avenue, 16 Bayanzurkh district

Floor/Room number: 2nd floor, #213

City: Ulaanbaatar

Participants: China First Highway Engineering Company, China Civil Engineering Construction Corporation.

SPA and MRTD introduced some key points regarding the project. Official responses to questions raised during the pre-bid meeting are attached as Q&AO01.

Questions & Answers QA&O01.

Kapbep bavraa oy?

TannadH 2022  MN.pdf
dannbiH Hap Byxui
HaManT GapumT
Oudryygsac naenaHa vyy.
TyyHun xascpant 2-T “Un

from Ulaysta to Altai?

No | Question | Answers Question | Response
Mongolian English
1. Ynancraaraac Antan opox 40 km 3ampg | 04 Ccw2 eonorunH | Is there a quarry on the 40 km road | Please refer to supplemental

documents filename 04
CW2 Geology report 2022
MN.pdf, in which Appendix 2
entitled “Quarry information
and analysis results”
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No | Question Answers Question Response
YYypXanH M343311311, contains details of “Stone
LUNHXUITTI3HUI OYH” raCaH Quarry No.1” located near
rapuMrtran matepuanbiH 3X km 7+240 and “Material
yycBap 6onox 7+240 km- quarry Nol-4” as a potential
WAH ouponuoo Ganpnax materials source.
“YynyyH kapbep Ne1” meH
“MaTepuanbiH kapbep Ne1-
4”  39parT  A9MrapaHrym
M3A33NNNIAT aryyrncaH
6ornHo.

2. OHAXYY 3aMblH axIbIlr r'ynuaTraxag 3am | luHs 3ampg epamiH uar | What are the road conditions for this | The new alignment is
xapuruaa simap Ba? araapt 4WD T93BpuiH | road construction work? accessible by 4WD vehicles

Xaparcan sABax in normal weather.
BONMOMXTOMN.

3. 3amblH  OapunrblH  axnblH -~ 3xnan | boTb 1, TengepunH | Where is the start point of road | Please refer to Volume 1,

xaaHaac b6auraa Ba? Gapumt  BuurmmH  6-p | construction? Section 6. “The beginning of
Oynart  3aacHbl  paryy route starts from the
“MapwpymbiH 3x7131  Hb intersection of the Uliastai-
Ynuacmadi-AndapxaaH, Aldarkhaan and  Donoi
JIoHoU  HUC3X OH20UHbI Airport highways” as shown
6yyOnbiH XypOHbI 3amMbiH in Section 6, Bidding
yyri3eap’™aac 3XasHa. Document

4, Tenpoep wvpyynax xyraudaar 2 pgonoo | Tengep mvpyynax xyrauaar | We are requesting to extend the bid | No. The deadline for bid
XOHOroop CyHrax xycantamn 6anHa. CYHraxrym. submission deadline by 2 weeks. submission will not be

extended.

5. Tenpepuin  Gapymt  Buumrt - 1.4 | Tunim. 2.4.2-p 3ynnuiid (6) | In the bidding document, 1.4 Specialist | No. Clause 2.4.2. (b) states
MapraxunTtaH TycnaH rynuaTrary. | “8axmanard Hb gapaax ynn | Subcontractors. Only the specific | “The Employer accepts any
3eBxeH 2.4.2-T 3aacaH YHAC3H YWI | axunnaraaHbl anb HIrMUr | experience of Specialist | of the following activities to
axunnaraaHbl YUIIaNa3p MI3PrawcaH | TycrnaH  rynuatryynaxuir | Subcontractors  for  key  activities | be subcontracted. They may
TycnaH rYMLITrarygumH Tycram | 3eBweepHe. Tagraapunr | specified in criterion 2.4.2 Construction | be complied with by the
Typwrnarbir  ron  yun axwnnaraadbl | TeHgepT oponuord acsan | Experience in Key Activities will be | Bidder or by its proposed
GapunrblH aXIblH TypLunarbir xapranaaH | TyyHumn caHan 6onrox 6yn | considered. The  experience  of | Specialist ~ Subcontractor.”
Y3Ha. MaprawcaH TycnaH | TycnaH rynuatrary | Specialist Subcontractors in contracts | the listed item is the
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No | Question Answers Question Response

TYMUSTIOrYguMmH WKUM TecTam xamkaa, | MapraxuntaH  6uenyymx | of similar size and nature and their | construction of a
WMHX YaHapTam rapad OGanryyncad | 6onHo.” [9x »karcaacaH | financial resources shall not be added | prestressed concrete bridge.
Typwnara, TSAr39pPUAH CaHXYYrMMH X | 3ymn 6ol ypbaudvnaH | to those of the Bidder for purposes of | Hence the criteria  for
YYCBA3pUnr  TeHgepT OpOMUOrYMiH | XyunmTracaH 6eToH ryyp | qualification of the Bidder 2.4.2 (a) | construction of asphalt
MapraLInMmnr TOIrTOOX 3opunroop | Gapmx axun om. Table One contract that has been | concrete pavement may not
TEHOEPT OPOSLONYNMINHX 0933P Hamaxryn. | Anma acanbtbeToH | satisfactorily and substantially | be met by a specialist
MOHronTon TecTam eBerHKUNT XYHO3PY, | Xy4uMnTbir bapux | completed for construction of asphalt- | subcontractor.

3yHbl axnblH ynupan ©orvHo ©Oawngar | wanryypbir  M3pPraxnunH | concrete pavement in a location having

razapt acganbT-6eToH Xy4unTbiH . b- | TycnaH rynuaTrard | severe cold winters and short summer

aac Gararym CW2: 200,000mM2 3H3 Hb
ovg Tycram TycnaH rymuaTrary
KOMMaHunH  Typwnarbir  (MoHronTomn
Tectan  200,000M2  acdanbTbeToH
Xy4unT) eepunH Typwnara 60nroH
awmrnax 60mHO racaH yr yy?

XaHraxryn 6amx 6orHo.

working season similar to Mongolia. b
of at least CW2: 200,000m2 Does it
mean we could use specialist
subcontractor experience (200,000M2
asphalt concrete pavement similar to
Mongolia) as our own experience?

Bid Evaluation Committee.




